CFCU

CHENEY FEDERAL
CREDIT UNION

2021 Annual Report




YCFCU

CHENEY FEDERAL CREDIT UNION

71 ANNUAL MEETING

ORDER OF BUSINESS MARCH 12, 2022

1. Call to order by Board President Les Harris

2. Ascertain that a quorum is present (at least 15 members in attendance)
3. Introductions of Volunteers and Staff

4. Reading and approval of 70" Annual Meeting Minutes * (pg. 2)

5. Report of Directors (pg. 3)

6. Report of Management (pg. 4)

7. Financial Reports (pg. 5 - 6)

8. Report of Supervisory Committee (pg. 7)

9. List of Staff and Volunteers (pg. 8)

10. Unfinished Business — None

11. New Business:
e Nominations and Elections (Ballot on pg. 9)
e Recognize Lynn Mount for 30 years of service to CFCU
e Door Prizes
e Thank you to all in attendance

12. Adjournment

*Members assembled at the annual meeting may dispense with the reading of the minutes
from the previous meeting upon a two-thirds vote.

Cheney FCU
2021 Annual Report




QCFCU

CHENEY FEDERAL CREDIT UNION

Minutes of the 70" Annual Credit Union Meeting
March 13, 2021

The 70™ Annual Meeting of Cheney Federal Credit Union was held on March 13, 2021, at the
Holiday Inn Express in Cheney. (The change of venue and format of the meeting was precipitated by
COVID-19 precautions.) Board President Rick Edwards called the business meeting to order at 10:03
a.m.

The following Board Members were present: Rick Edwards, Earl Overlie, and Mike Cummings.
The Supervisory Committee was represented by Jeri Morgan, Randy Suess, Judith Personett and Leslie
Mowatt. A total of 28 members signed in attendance.

President Edwards ascertained that a quorum of at least 15 members were present. He then
called everyone’s attention to the Annual Report packet. President Edwards asked for a reading of the
2020 Annual Meeting Minutes. Angela Newberg moved to dispense with the reading of the minutes and
approve them as prepared. Margaret Holloway seconded the motion. Motion passed.

President Edwards turned the floor over to CEO, JoAn Sanders. She introduced staff members
that are new to the team since our last meeting. JoAn then directed everyone’s attention to each of the
reports included in the packet. She offered to answer any questions. There were no questions. JoAn
spoke briefly regarding the lessons learned over the past 12 months and her appreciation to the
volunteers and staff for their dedication.

Proceeding to Board elections, JoAn then turned the floor back to President Edwards who read
the slate of nominees for the four open board positions. The following slate of candidates was
announced: For Board of Director Position 1 — Les Harris, Position 2 — Earl Overlie, Position 3 — Janis
Bliss and Position 4 — Leslie Mowatt. There was a call for nominations from the floor (once, twice, three
times). There being no additional nominations, President Edwards called for a motion to approve the
uncontested ballot. LaRoy Sanders moved, and Kristi Ray seconded. The slate was approved by
unanimous vote.

President Edwards then turned the floor back to JoAn. JoAn thanked everyone for coming.
Lynn then approached the podium. Gathering everyone’s attention, she presented JoAn with a gift in

celebration of her 30-year anniversary with the credit union. JoAn was both surprised and thankful.

There being no further business, President Edwards adjourned the meeting at 10:13.

Rick Eduwands Loyun Woant
Rick Edwards, President Lynn Mount, (Acting) Secretary




YCFCU

CHENEY FEDERAL CREDIT UNION

March 12, 2022

To the Members of Cheney Federal Credit Union

I am pleased to report that it was another successful year at your credit union. Cheney FCU maintains a
strong financial position. We are well capitalized and have money to loan. During the 71 years Cheney
FCU has been serving this community, we have grown to $148 million in assets.

In 2021 Cheney FCU faced many challenges. As it did with many of our members, the pandemic
continued to wreak havoc on our well-intended plans. Rest assured, through all those ups and downs,
our philosophy is unchanged. We remain committed to the following:

It is the mission of CFCU to build lasting relationships with members by offering financial
services that fulfill their needs, service that exceeds their expectations and interactions that
inspire their trust.

I'am fortunate to serve as the Board President of this credit union. The credit union utilizes the skills of
many volunteers. The Board of Directors sets credit union policy, and the Supervisory Committee works
to ensure that the operations of the credit union are reviewed regularly and audited each year. The
dedication of these volunteers is vital to the success of the credit union.

The Board of Directors and management continue to work together to strategically plan for the future of
your credit union. We welcome suggestions from every member. This is YOUR credit union...We are
HERE FOR YOU!

Sincerely,
Les Harris
Board President



QCFCU

CHENEY FEDERAL CREDIT UNION

March 12, 2022

Welcome Members to the 71°' Annual Meeting of Cheney FCU!

As I look back on the challenges of 2021 the word that comes to mind is resilience. Defined
as: the capacity to recover quickly from difficulties; toughness; an ability to recover from or
adjust to change, this seems to fit what we have all been going through.

Certainly, the last two years have presented us with many challenges. Throughout this
turbulent time, CFCU has been vigilant and remained responsive to member needs. During
2021 membership grew to 6,181. Loan Officers disbursed 639 loans totaling just under $30
million. At year-end CFCU topped $148 million in assets! This financial growth was possible
because of the resilience of our membership. You have risen to the challenges and persevered.

As we move forward, we will remain focused on bringing you the products that fit your needs
and the service that exceeds your expectations. The Board of Directors is your voice in
steering the course of the credit union. They have had to make some tough decisions along the
way, but through it all, they have worked hard on your behalf to ensure we stay true to our
mission. They are to be commended for their volunteer service.

Another group of dedicated volunteers, that deserve our appreciation, is the Supervisory
Committee. They keep a watchful eye on operations, ensuring compliance with rules,
regulations, and board policies. The committee is currently looking for volunteers. If you are
interested in serving, please contact the committee at PO Box 415, Cheney.

In closing I would like to say, we understand that the competition for your business is fierce.
Your continued loyalty to CFCU is appreciated and we do not take it for granted. If you have
suggestions on how we might serve you better, please talk with us. We are Here for You!

Sincerely,

Jor%n Sandene

JoAn Sanders
CEO



819'1£8'C GET'G6S°T
0 0
o1 19
¥10'2¢ 0S6°LE
£9¢'/€ 6S5VC
000592 (0os°2€)
612109 901°2£9
669°'LLL zzL's6l
6.1'65 8bs‘le
066'LE perzee
109'ZLL shzel
9gl'e 291
876'66L 'L 18G°6£Z°L
0202 1202
Z¥6'e8T'eE) 982'9zZ.'8vL
¥69'88Y'ZE L Z.5'208 YL
0 0
929'L¥0'6 ehZ'ev8's
8/¥'€8Y'C 8.V'e8Y'T
06S'€96'0ZL 1G8°SLL'GEL
8v2'G6/ YLL'€TT L
Z6v'286 168°L20°L
v0.'8EL 9/¥'L6
(8v6's2E) LEvS
0202 1202

ISNIdX3 ONILVH3dO TVLOL
sosuadx3 oSIN 12U
AINOW AIMOHH0d NO LS3HILNI
S3ISNIAXd ONILYHIHO "OSIN
S334 AHOSINY3dNS d34
S3SSOTNVYOT1d04 NOISINOHd
S3JINYG3S 3AISLNO B TVYNOISS3I404d
ONIDINYFS NVYO1
NOILOWOYd 8 NOILYONa3
ISN3IdX3 SNOILVYHIdO 321440
4SN3IdX3d AODNVANDODO0 321440
JONIHIANOD ANV T1IAVHL
S1I143N39 ® NOILVSN3IdINOD

S3IASN3IdX3 ONILVH3IdO

SONIAVS/ALINDT 8 SAILITIGVITIVLIOL

SONIAVS/ALINDT TVLOL
SSONIVO A3ZIMYIINN'NNOIVY
SONINYVY3 A3dIAIANN
SEUNERERELAIIRE]
S3LVYOIdILd30/s\vul
NINNSS/S14vdAd FYVYHS/STHVHS
SONIAVS/ALIND3T

S3LLMgVIT V1oL
S3ALITAVIT 43HLO TV

S1O0V ONIFVY3TO/SAN3AIAIA
379VAVd SINNODJV

cY0'6LY £19°108
0 0
£Y0'6LY 119°108
(88€'¢69) (255°9v9)
LEVTLL'L vLL8PE L
(819°1£8'2) (5e2°565°2)
6Y0'v¥6'S 60V'€Y6'S
912's/. LEvZ6
£0.'988 GL6'61L.
0EL'2Z8T'T £51°662°C
020¢ 1202
JNOODNI 40 ININILVLS
Zr6'e8z'cEl 98Z‘9z.‘8vL
6¥5'260'L 7.8'S8Z°L
£5¥'8¥9 02Zg°20L
190'G91L 861°LG1
vLy'0LZ'e $9c051°2
796'981'G9 S1Lp°220'8L
0EP'8EL 950°62.
(zv9'69¢€) (ze¥'8€2)
60.°909'€9 €12°298°69
0202 1202

s3alnavii

1202 ‘L€ Jaquiada( jo se

NOILIANOD TIVIONVNI4 40 LNJN3LVLS
uolun Hpai) [esapa4 Asusyn

03D ‘siepuesg uyor :Aq paledaid

SONINYVY3 A3dIAIANN OL Y34SNVHL
SINGISTY "VINOTH OL d34SNVHL

JINOONI L3N V101

SAN3AIAIQ SSTT

SAN3AINIQ 340439 IWOONI L3N
S3SN3IdX3 ONILVH3IdO SS3T

JINODNI SSOUO V101

JNOONI 43HL10

SIN3IWLSIANI WOHd FINOODNI

SNVOT1 NO 1S3H31NI
JINODNI SSOUO

S13SSV V101

11SOd3A IAYISIY VNON
S13SSV ¥3AHLO
(1ou) S13SSVY A3IXI4 ¥IHLO
(18u) ONI@TING ANY ANV
SININLSIANI
HSVYO
S3ISSOTNVYOT HO4 IONVYMOTIV :SSTT
SNVO1
S13ssY



039 ‘siepues uyor :Aq pasedaid

- uolun 1pal) B yoieasay, Japun AOBBNOU MMM Je 3UIjUO S|]E[IEAE OS|E SI UOIBLWIOUI SIY L

288'8€7'G8% £EY'v786°'28% G/£'2/9'26% 102'GEP'96$ 6E.'756'L0LS  ¥86'06S'LLLS R A TARAR
/56°'1L16% 906'v52$ G/2'98¢$ 6€1'8/2% ¥25°'/5¢$ 99¢'€05$ S¥0'617$
£88'Gle$ ,16'c62$ £v5'262$ 505'22¢% LOv'ELYS 99G'679% 88€'c69%
02°0/0Z°0 02°0/0Z°0 02°0/02°0 02°0/02°0 02°0/0Z°0 02°0/0Z°0 SL'0/SL°0
02'0/0C0 02'0/0C0 0c¢'0/0C’0 02'0/0C°0 02'0/0C’0 02'0/0C°0 G1°0/SL°0
02°0/02°0 02°0/02°0 02°0/0Z°0 02°0/02°0 02°0/0Z°0 02°0/02°0 02°0/02°0
02°0/02°0 02°0/02°0 02°0/02°0 02°0/0Z°0 02°0/02°0 02°0/02°0 02°0/02°0
1100 1000 3000 £00°0 6000 2Lo0 6000
0¥8°'228% £28'8v5% 818'8.9% ¥%9'009% G26'0L.$ ze6'2SL'LS eer'CLLLS
G/¥SIGTS- IV eSL 1% 860838271 %- /26766 1% 1€6€8¢C%- 6vC 195 ¢%- 91971€8°CS%-
GlLe'eor'ee G62'20€'C$ 916'99%'C$ LLG'¥6S5'TS 9S'vS1'e$ L8L'vLL'e$ 6¥0'7v6'c$
Y0 LSY PES solL'Leg'ecs [Rerlt A 4I5S Liv'eLziers 108'258 5% 66¢€'/¥8'25$ 60.'909'c9%
€25 VA% 74 81/2 1162 clLee WA 18%¢
S0P’ 18E'8$ ¥88'228'01L$ 09Z'SL¥'GLS ¥€€'096'91L$ 819'628'52$ 266'89¢'9L$ 8%2'G80'92$
2147 vy 129 129 /€8 689 009
eSY'6.7'GLS 2S8'cl6'2L% £66'G18'18% 290'8z¢'G8% 888'6€2'06$ 206'2€5'66% 065'€96'021$
0061 zl6¥ 8%0G 6.2S 2895 965 2,09
14114 5102 9102 2102 8102 6102 0202

eleQ |edlolsIH

98z‘9z.L‘8vL$
819°108%
1S5°9¥S$
0L0/0L°0
SL°0/SL°0

S1L°0/S1L°0
SL°0/SL°0

0100
SLL'8VE'LS

¥€C665°C%
60V‘EV6€$

€12°298'69%
80v¢

92.858°62$
6€9

1S8°GLL'SELS

1819

Leoe

‘S13SSV 1viol
:awoou| }aN
(sadAy Junoooe ||e) pied spuspiAiq

L€ JaquisoeQ

0¢ leqwiaydeg

o€ aunp

L€ yorey
Ade/puapinig sbuines aieys
:SAN3AIAIG

Jejjop aieys Jad awoou| }oN abeiany

SPUBPIAIQ 81042 BWOodU| 8N
sasuadx3 BunelsadQ ssa
awooU| SS0I9)
‘3INODNI NOINN 11d3d0

slejjog ueoT Buipuesino
sueo BuipueysinQ Jo JaquinN

pasingsiq SUBO] MaN [E}O L
paJUBIS) SUBOT MBN JoquinN
‘ALIAILOVY NVOT d3diNaN

Jisodap uo sie||op [ejo L
slaquiapy O JaquinN
*ALIAILDV JHVHS d39iN3N



YCFCU

CHENEY FEDERAL CREDIT UNION

March 1, 2022

Dear members of Cheney Federal Credit Union:

The supervisory committee and the CPA firm of Anastasi, Moore and Martin audit the credit union’s
business practices, internal controls and compliance with federal regulations and policies set by the
credit union’s board of directors. No significant problems were found. The National Credit Union
Administration also conducts periodic financial and business practice examinations of the credit union
and no significant concerns have been found.

The supervisory committee is comprised of member-volunteers. | thank the following members for
contributing their time to the committee in 2021: Leslie Mowatt, Ken Johnson, Randy Suess and Judith
Personett. | especially thank them for adapting to last minute meeting changes during the pandemic.

We are currently seeking new supervisory committee members. Credit union members in good
standing who have business experience of any kind are encouraged to apply. We schedule monthly
two-hour work sessions at the Cheney location and are invited to attend the monthly board of directors’
meetings. These activities happen during the credit union’s normal business hours. If you are
interested, please schedule a brief interview by calling the credit union at either 509-235-6533 or 888-
901-2328.

To contact us about other concerns or questions please write to us at CFCU Supervisory Committee, PO
Box 415, Cheney WA 99004.

Sincerely,

Je g

Jeri Morgan, Supervisory Committee Chair



YCFCU

CHENEY FEDERAL CREDIT UNION

Current Staff and Volunteers

Staff (start date) — Job Title

JoAn Sanders (1991) — Chief Executive Officer

Lynn Mount (1992) —Chief Operations Officer

Angela Newberg (1993) — Senior Loan Officer

Kristi Ray (2004) — Member Service Officer

Margaret Holloway (2011) — Member Service / Loan Processor
Shelby Ray (2014) — Loan Officer

Annette Dodd (2016) — Branch Manager/Loan Officer (Westbow)
Bailee Palmer (2018) — Member Service Specialist

Erin Statzer (2018) — Member Service Specialist

Alyssa Raffini (2018) — Member Service / Card Specialist

Sara Elithorp (2019) — Member Service Specialist

Lisa Lauderdale (2020) — Training and Development Specialist
Heidi Dennstaedt (2021) — Member Service Specialist

Alex Mowatt (2021) — Member Service Specialist

Sunshine Montiel-Hanke (2021) — Accounting Specialist
Diamond Landis (2022) — Member Service Specialist

Melissa Aris (2022) — Member Service Specialist

Sandy Mangis (1999) — Accounting/IT Supervisor (Retired 12/16/21)

Volunteer Board of Directors
Les Harris — President

Jan Bliss — Vice President
Laurie Hale — Secretary

Earl Overlie — Treasurer

Rick Edwards

Leslie Mowatt

Randy Suess

Volunteer Supervisory Committee

Jeri Morgan — Chairperson

Ken Johnson

Judith Personett

Leslie and Randy have also served double duty on the Supervisory Committee

A big THANK YOU goes out to all the hard working, dedicated staff and volunteers!!



YCFCU

CHENEY FEDERAL CREDIT UNION

71°* Annual Meeting
2022 Ballot

Board of Directors

Position 1:
Laurie Hale (Incumbent — Board Member since 2010)

Position 2:
Rick Edwards (Incumbent — Board Member since 2008)

Position 3:
Randy Suess (Appointed to fill position vacated by Mike Cummings 2021)







